

## ACF (Inc.) By-Laws Part 2 – Breeding & Registration Rules Amendments

- <sup>1</sup>2016: Amended title from “Practices on Breeding”
- <sup>2</sup>2018: Added: Appendix 2 on Breeding Policy for Scottish Folds
- <sup>3</sup>2019: Added: Appendix 3 on Breeding Policy for Munchkins (in development)
- <sup>4</sup>2020: Added: Appendix 3 on Breeding Policy for Munchkins
- <sup>5</sup>2013: Added: New clause 1 with consequential clause renumbering. Note: website addresses correct as at December 2013.
- <sup>6</sup>2019: Added: New Sub-Clause 1.2 Non recognition of breeds with more than one structural mutation with consequential sub-clause renumbering.
- <sup>7</sup>2021: Amended: Sub-clause 1.4 last sentence to be the same as sub-clause 1.73.
- <sup>8</sup>2018: Moved: Sub clause 1.5 DNA Testing to sub-clause 1.7 Useful Websites and renumbered clauses.
- <sup>9</sup>2017: Added: Various clarifications to sub clause 1.6. (now 1.5 refer note 4).
- <sup>10</sup>2014: Added: Last 3 sub-clauses on ACF (Inc.) position relating to artificial insemination.
- <sup>11</sup>2019: Amended: all references to Experimental Breeding and Experimental Breeding Programme to Breed Development Programme.
- <sup>12</sup>2017: Added: sub-clause 1.7.1 the need to comply with local and federal Govt Legislation and consequential renumbering.
- <sup>13</sup>2018: Amended: References also was formally sub-clause 1.5.
- <sup>14</sup>2017: Amended: Revised list of reputable testing services.
- <sup>15</sup>2018: Added: New sub-clause 1.7 (now 1.8).
- <sup>16</sup>2020: Amended: Aust. Gov Agency effective 1 February 2020 (formally Dept of the Environment and Energy).
- <sup>17</sup>2019: Added: In accordance with sub clause 1.4.4.5.8.5(c).
- <sup>18</sup>2018: Added: Requirement to also record the collection agent.
- <sup>19</sup>2018: Added: New sub-clause 1.8.3 (now 1.9.3) DNA tests to be recorded on pedigree.
- <sup>20</sup>2010: Added: Sub clause 1.8.4 (now 1.9.3) Requirements for notification on reclassification of colour/patterns.
- <sup>21</sup>2017: Added: New sub clauses 1.9 Protocols for Checking DNA and 1.10 Selective breeding based on genetic tests.
- <sup>22</sup>2021: Deleted “should” to bring into line with ACF (Inc.) changing as per By-Law Part I clause 1 introduced 2001.
- <sup>23</sup>2013: Moved: Previously clause 5 with consequential clause renumbering
- <sup>24</sup>2017: Deleted: Requirement of separate experimental register. Now included in full register with gen level noted.
- <sup>25</sup>2017: Added: ACF Secretary to maintain a Central database of Member Body approved Breed Development programs.
- <sup>26</sup>2019: Moved: Previously clause 12 to new clause 4 (as it is the start of the process), with consequential clause renumbering.
- <sup>27</sup>2018: Added: New sub-clause 12.3 (now 4.3) re renewal fees and remainder renumbered.
- <sup>28</sup>2018: Added: Sub-Clauses 12.4.1 and 2 (now 4.4.1 & 2) re acceptable prefix ownership changes.
- <sup>29</sup>1999: Added: Sub-Clause 12.5 (now 4.6) requirement to clear prefix with ACF (Inc.) who will clear with central registry.
- <sup>30</sup>2014: Added: Sub-Clause 12.6 (now 4.7) requirement for breeders to register with ACF, CCCA or ANCATS in Australia.
- <sup>31</sup> <sup>31</sup>2015: Added: Sub-Clause 12.7 requirement to publish ACF registered prefixes on website.
- <sup>32</sup>2016: Deleted: Sub-Clause 12.7 requirement to publish ACF registered prefixes on website.
- <sup>33</sup>2013: Moved: Previously Clause 6 with consequential clause renumbering.
- <sup>34</sup>2017: Added: Multiple conceptions registerable with DNA proof.
- <sup>35</sup>2002: Added Sub-Clause 4.7.1 (now 5.7.1) pedigrees of offspring of bi-colour Orientals use (w) in registration number to denote bi-colour in background.
- <sup>36</sup>2006: Added: requirement for certified pedigrees.
- <sup>37</sup>2019: Added: new Sub-Clause 5.7.1 defining “4 generation pedigree” and renumbered the remaining sub-clauses.
- <sup>38</sup>1997: Added: Sub-Clause requirement to denote cat is carrying silver/smoke.
- <sup>39</sup>2017: Deleted: Pedigrees to carry “slv” for Silver and Smoke in registration numbers” and replaced with notation “s”
- <sup>40</sup>2003: Added: Clause 4.7 (now 5.7.1) tabby pattern to be specified and removed use of (w) to denote bi-colour in pedigrees.
- <sup>41</sup>2017: Added: exception to note tabby pattern for van patterned cats.
- <sup>42</sup>2005 Added: Clause 4.7.1 (now 5.7.4) on description for cats with white.
- <sup>43</sup>2009: Added Clause 4.7.4 (now 5.7.5) on EMS Codes being used on pedigrees in addition to words.
- <sup>44</sup>2014: Added: Clause 4.8.1 on pedigree requirements for Burmese and Tonkinese from NZ or ANCATS.
- <sup>45</sup>2016: Deleted: Clause 4.8.1 on pedigree requirements for Burmese and Tonkinese from NZ or ANCATS.
- <sup>46</sup>2011: Added: Clause 4.10 (now 5.10) on responsibility for transferring rests with the breeder/previous owner.
- <sup>47</sup>2011: Added: Clause 4.11 (now 5.11) on registration rules for transferring cats.
- <sup>48</sup>2011: Added: Clause 4.12 (now 5.12) on honouring any restrictions on documents.
- <sup>49</sup>2021: Added: Clause 5.13.& 5.14 and renumbered previous 5.13.& 5.14 accordingly.

## ACF (Inc.) By-Laws Part 2 – Breeding & Registration Rules Amendments

- <sup>50</sup> 2014: Added: Clauses 4.13 & 4.14 (now 5.13 & 5.14) on registration rules.
- <sup>51</sup> 2018: Added: Sub-clause 5.2 (now 6.2) exception where breeding rules state otherwise eg British/Selkirk Rex etc.
- <sup>52</sup> 2000: Added: Sub-clause 5.2 (now 6.2) second sentence on pedigree requirements.
- <sup>53</sup> 2003: Amended: Sub-clause 5.2 (now 6.2) for pedigrees to include breed/colour/pattern in full.
- <sup>54</sup> 2020: Amended: Term “sub-register” to “provisional” status in line with clause 10.
- <sup>55</sup> 2013: Amended: Sub clause 6.1.3 (now 7.1.3) on recognition of Breeds already established elsewhere in the World.
- <sup>56</sup> 2019: Moved: Sub-Clause 7.2.2 Balance of text to sub-clause 8.2.4 for consolidation of requirements for recognition.
- <sup>57</sup> 2003: Deleted: Clause 6.2.2 Spontaneous and genetically feasible colours and/or patterns are not subjected to sub clause 6.2.1(now 7.2.1)
- <sup>58</sup> 2017: Added: New clauses 6.4.3 to 6.4.5 (now 8.4) on requirement for recognition of imported new breeds.
- <sup>59</sup> 2019: Removed: Sub-Clause 6.4.3 the rest renumbered. Covered under Sub-Clause 6.5 (requirements consolidated under cl 8)
- <sup>60</sup> 2019: Removed: Sub-Clause 6.4.4 the rest renumbered. All requirement to submit proposals under Clause 6 are listed together in Clause 7.
- <sup>61</sup> 2020: Moved: Formally sub-clause 8.3.5 however this applies to all 3 categories not just 8.3.
- <sup>62</sup> 2017: Added: requirement for Gen numbers on pedigrees.
- <sup>63</sup> 2018: Added: New sub-clause 8.4 (now 9.4) and renumbered rest
- <sup>64</sup> 2013: Amended: Sub-clause 8.7 (now 9.8) to remove inspection Committee to include a veterinarian.
- <sup>65</sup> 2017: Amended: Clause 9 (now 10) heading in line with removal of separate Sub-Register and references of “SR” to “Gen”.
- <sup>66</sup> 2013: Deleted: Clause 9 Experimental Register and topic now included in new Clause 9 Sub-Register (now Breed Development Programme).
- <sup>67</sup> 2019: Amended: Term “Experimental Programmes” to “Breed Development Programmes” from here on. <sup>68</sup> 2018: Added: Note re notification to ACF (Inc) Secretary of all approved breed development programmes. <sup>69</sup> 2013: Added: Clause 9.1 (now 10.2) Definition for Foundation Cats.
- <sup>70</sup> 2003: Amended: Clause 9.8 (now 10.9) kits/cats not required in breed development program to be desexed unless used in another breed development program.
- <sup>71</sup> 1999: Amended: the removal of 3 clauses has resulted in consequential renumbering to Clauses 9.9 to 9.12 (now 10.11 to 10.14).
- <sup>72</sup> 2018: Added: Selling/transferring cats must go to approved exp breeders.
- <sup>73</sup> 2019: Removed: Sub-Clause 9.14 to new Sub-Clause 12.1
- <sup>74</sup> 2013: Added: Sub-clause 9.1.14 (now 10.14) inserted generation progression chart.
- <sup>75</sup> 2011: Added: Sub-clause 10.1 (now 11.1) defining ‘allowable outcrosses.
- <sup>76</sup> 2018: Added: Sub-clause new 10.2 (now 11.2) and remaining renumbered.
- <sup>77</sup> 2013: Added: Sub-clause 10.3 (now 11.3) rules for ‘allowable outcrosses.
- <sup>78</sup> 2018: Added: Sub-clause 10.5 (now 11.5) second sentence.
- <sup>79</sup> 2018: Added: Sub-clause new 10.5 (now 11.5) third sentence.
- <sup>80</sup> 2013: Added: Clause 11 (now 12) defining and using ‘Novice’ cats in breeding programs.
- <sup>81</sup> 2017: Added: Aus. Domestic cats must be tested for all known diseases.
- <sup>82</sup> 2019: Added: New Clause on showing of kittens (including variant kittens) and cats from Breed Development/Outcross programmes and renumbered remainder.
- <sup>83</sup> 2002: Added: Clause 13.1 (now 14.1) requirement on breeding with consequential clause renumbering.
- <sup>84</sup> 2005: Added: Clause 13.1 (now 14.1) term ‘allowable outcross’.
- <sup>85</sup> 2005: Added: Clause 13.2 (now 14.2) patched to pointed matings now allowed with consequential clause renumbering.
- <sup>86</sup> 2013: Amended: Clause 13.3 (now 14.3) now listed in alphabetical order by Group as per of Book of Standards.
- <sup>87</sup> 2014: Added: Aphrodite with colours/patterns recognised with consequential clause renumbering this Group.
- <sup>88</sup> 2014: Added: Birman colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>89</sup> 1999: Amended: Maine Coon and Norwegian Forest Cat categories for judging [now replaced – refer Cl 14.2].
- <sup>90</sup> 2014: Amended: Maine Coon, Norwegian Forest & Siberian solid colours & associated patterns recognised consistent with others. <sup>91</sup> 2000: Amended: Maine Coon colours ‘except those indicating hybridisation with Siamese or Abyssinian’ [Replaced refer Cl 14.2]. <sup>92</sup> 2014: Amended: References to separate ‘Ticked’ category removed and now included with other ‘Tabby’ patterns as applicable. <sup>93</sup> 2015: Amended: Maine Coon Tipped & Shaded now included in Tabby spectrum and removed from 13.3.3.3.
- <sup>94</sup> 2019: Added: Nebelung + colours/patterns recognised with consequential clause renumbering in this Group
- <sup>95</sup> 2015: Added: Neva Masquerade + colours/patterns recognised with consequential clause renumbering this Group.
- <sup>96</sup> 2010: Added: Norwegian Forest Cat new colour ‘Amber’.
- <sup>97</sup> 2015: Amended: Norwegian Forest Cat, Tipped & Shaded now included in Tabby spectrum and removed from 13.3.5.3.

## ACF (Inc.) By-Laws Part 2 – Breeding & Registration Rules Amendments

- <sup>98</sup> 2014: Added: Persian/Exotic solid colours recognised for breed & clarified that Tabby, Tipped & Shaded patterns come in Silver and Golden.
- <sup>99</sup> 2003: Added: Persian/Exotic new pattern 'Ticked' but not 'Marble'.
- <sup>100</sup> 2015: Amended: Persian, Tipped & Shaded now included in Tabby spectrum and removed from 13.3.6.3 (now 14.3.6.3).
- <sup>101</sup> 2003: Amended: all references to 'Patched with White' to 'Bi-colour'.
- <sup>102</sup> 2001: Added: Note: (except pointed coat pattern will not be mated to patched with white coat pattern).
- <sup>103</sup> 2005: Deleted: Note: (except pointed coat pattern will not be mated to patched with white coat pattern).
- <sup>104</sup> 2002: Added: Persian/Exotic note 'except pointed coat pattern will not be mated to patched with white coat pattern'[superseded -refer CI 14.2].
- <sup>105</sup> 2014: Added: Ragdoll colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>106</sup> 2003: Added: Siberian with consequential clause renumbering.
- <sup>107</sup> 2015: Amended: Siberian, Tipped & Shaded now included in Tabby spectrum and removed from 13.3.8.3 (now 14.3.8.3).
- <sup>108</sup> 2015: Added: Siberian Note mating allowed with Neva Masquerade.
- <sup>109</sup> 2016: Added: Turkish Angora.
- <sup>110</sup> 2014: Added: Turkish Van colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>111</sup> 2004: Added: Foreign White in longhair.
- <sup>112</sup> 2014: Amended: Foreign White separated from Clause 13.4.4 (now 14.4.4) Siamese - consistent with change of 2000.
- <sup>113</sup> 2011: Deleted: Foreign White 'restriction on outcrossing with only Siamese'.
- <sup>114</sup> 2003: Amended: 'Javanese' name to 'Oriental Longhair'.
- <sup>115</sup> 2014: Added: Oriental solid colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>116</sup> 2003: Added: Oriental new patterns 'Ticked & Marble Tabby' & 'Bi-colour'.
- <sup>117</sup> 2014: Added: Oriental Tipped and Shaded patterns come in Silver and Golden.
- <sup>118</sup> 2015: Amended: Oriental SH/LH, Tipped & Shaded now included in Tabby spectrum and removed from 13.4.2.3. (now 14.4.2.3).
- <sup>119</sup> 2011: Amended: Oriental restriction on mating with Foreign White.
- <sup>120</sup> 2004: Deleted: Note c) Siamese (bi-colour AOV) progeny from Siamese/Balinese x Oriental bi colour matings must be desexed unless required in a recognised Oriental bi-colour breeding program (d) now (c).
- <sup>121</sup> 2012: Added: Peterbald with patterns recognised and associated breeding rules with consequential clause renumbering.
- <sup>122</sup> 2014: Added: Peterbald solid colours recognised for the breed.<sup>123</sup> 2013: Amended: Peterbald coat description 'velour' to 'flock'.<sup>124</sup> 2017: Added: Other hair type to be noted as AOV.
- <sup>125</sup> 2017: Amended: Registration as "Peterbald" and removed text "under their recognised breed/type and coat type".
- <sup>126</sup> 2014: Separated Foreign Shorthair/Longhair from Siamese/Balinese in line with 2004 approval for Book of Standards and associated notes on breeding.
- <sup>127</sup> 2021: Added: Siamese & Balinese in Van pattern.
- <sup>128</sup> 2014: Added: Siamese colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>129</sup> 2011: Amended: Siamese restriction on mating with Foreign White.
- <sup>130</sup> 2004: Deleted: Note c) Siamese (bi-colour AOV) progeny from Siamese/Balinese x Oriental bi colour matings must be desexed unless required in a recognised Oriental bi-colour breeding program (d) now (c).
- <sup>131</sup> 1999: Amended: Abyssinian coat pattern to 'Ticked'.
- <sup>132</sup> 2014: Added: Abyssinian colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>133</sup> 2005: Added: Australian Bombay applicable to cats bred experimentally in Australia.
- <sup>134</sup> 2011: Amended: Australian Bombay full recognition with some changes to std.
- <sup>135</sup> 2013: Amended: Australian Bombay no longer recognised with cats transferred to either Mandalay or Bombay.
- <sup>136</sup> 2012: Added: American Curl and American Shorthair with consequential clause renumbering.
- <sup>137</sup> 2014: Amended: American Curl solid colours & associated patterns recognised - consistent with others.
- <sup>138</sup> 2014: Added: American Curl clarified that Tipped and Shaded pattern come in Silver only.
- <sup>139</sup> 2015: Amended: American Curl, Tipped & Shaded now included in Tabby spectrum and removed from 13.5.3.3 (now 14.5.3.3).
- <sup>140</sup> 2017: Added: Ticked Tabby pattern.
- <sup>141</sup> 2014: Added: American Shorthair clarified that Tipped and Shaded pattern come in Silver only.
- <sup>142</sup> 2015: Amended: American Shorthair, Tipped & Shaded now included in Tabby spectrum & removed from 13.5.4.3 (now 14.5.4.3).
- <sup>143</sup> 2014: Added: Australian Mist colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>144</sup> 2021: Added: Bengal colour/pattern Blue Series

## ACF (Inc.) By-Laws Part 2 – Breeding & Registration Rules Amendments

- <sup>145</sup> 2019: Added: Bengal colour/pattern Charcoal series
- <sup>146</sup> 2012: Added: Bengal colours Silver Series.
- <sup>147</sup> 2014: Added: Bengal colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>148</sup> 2013: Amended: Bombay only from American breeding.
- <sup>149</sup> 2014: Amended: Bombay breeding with Burmese is only to 'American' type Burmese.
- <sup>150</sup> 2014: Added: British colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>151</sup> 2003: Added: British new pattern 'Ticked'.
- <sup>152</sup> 2014: Added: British clarified that Tipped and Shaded pattern come in Silver and Golden.
- <sup>153</sup> 2015: Amended: British Shorthair, Tipped & Shaded now included in Tabby spectrum & removed from I3.5.8.3.(now I4.5.8.3)
- <sup>154</sup> 2021: Added: British Shorthair. Silver and Golden Tipped and Shaded to Pointed spectrum.
- <sup>155</sup> 2018: Added: British Shorthair DNA testing for LH gene.
- <sup>156</sup> 2019: Amended: British Shorthair number of generations required in pedigree from 8 to 5.
- <sup>157</sup> 2018: Added: British Shorthair sub-clauses (c) to (e) under Note.
- <sup>158</sup> 2019: Amended & Added: British Shorthair: pedigree dropped to 5 gen in lieu 8 gen.
- <sup>159</sup> 2019: Added: Progeny of a British x non-British mating to carry EMS code for life.
- <sup>160</sup> 2004: Added: Burmese (American) separated from Burmese (Australian) & associated breeding rules with consequential clause renumbering.
- <sup>161</sup> 2014: Added: Burmese (American) colours recognised (deleted Tortie).
- <sup>162</sup> 2019: Amended: Reference from experimental programme to Breed Development Programme for I4.5.9 & 10.
- <sup>163</sup> 2018: Amended: Burmese (Australian) American Burmese allowed outcross in experimental program.
- <sup>164</sup> 2018: Added: Burmese (Australian) Defined Sepia pattern.
- <sup>165</sup> 2014: Added: Burmese (Australian) colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>166</sup> 2018: Amended: Burmese (Australian) American Burmese allowed outcross in experimental program.
- <sup>167</sup> 2018: Added: Burmese (Australian) Under Note Sub-clauses b) to d).<sup>168</sup> 1999: Added: Burmilla in shorthair silver tipped and shaded pattern.<sup>169</sup> 2004: Added: Burmilla in Longhair.
- <sup>170</sup> 2014: Added: Burmilla golden pattern and colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>171</sup> 2020: Added: Burmilla allowable outcross Burmese.
- <sup>172</sup> 2020: Added: Burmilla permitted to be outcrossed to Burmese.
- <sup>173</sup> 2002: Added: Chartreux only colour recognised for breed.
- <sup>174</sup> 2002: Amended: Cornish, Devon and German Rex and European Shorthair to list all recognised patterns for the breeds.
- <sup>175</sup> 2014: Added: Cornish Devon and German Rex colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>176</sup> 2003: Added: Cornish Devon and German Rex new patterns 'Ticked' and 'Mink'.
- <sup>177</sup> 2014: Added: Cornish Devon and German Rex clarified that Tipped and Shaded pattern come in Silver and Golden.
- <sup>178</sup> 2015: Amended: Cornish, Devon, and German Rex, Tipped & Shaded now included in Tabby spectrum and removed from I3.5.13/14/17.3.
- <sup>179</sup> 2006: Added: Egyptian Mau with consequential clause renumbering.
- <sup>180</sup> 2014: Added: Egyptian Mau colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>181</sup> 2015: Amended: European Shorthair, Tipped & Shaded now included in Tabby spectrum and removed from I3.5.16.3
- <sup>182</sup> 2002: Amended: Korat only colour recognised for the breed.
- <sup>183</sup> 2008: Added: La Perm and associated breeding rules with consequential clause renumbering.
- <sup>184</sup> 2014: Added: La Perm colours/patterns recognised for breed.
- <sup>185</sup> 2015: Amended: La Perm, Tipped & Shaded now included in Tabby spectrum and removed from I3.5.20.3.
- <sup>186</sup> 2019: Added: La Perm, Karpati coat pattern and colours.
- <sup>187</sup> 2011: Deleted: La Perm "and only under the ACF (Inc.) rules for Experimental Breeding".
- <sup>188</sup> 2011: Added: La Perm requirements for Domestic used in breeding to be registered.
- <sup>189</sup> 2017: Added: Lykoi and associated breeding rules with consequential clause renumbering.
- <sup>190</sup> 2011: Added: La Perm requirements for Domestic used in breeding to be registered.
- <sup>191</sup> 2013: Added: Mandalay patterns recognised and associated breeding rules. Following clauses renumbered.
- <sup>192</sup> 2014: Added: Mandalay colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>193</sup> 2018: Amended: except Full generation Burmese expression pattern cbc b permitted into Burmese breeding programs.
- <sup>194</sup> 2015: Amended: Manx/Cymric, Tipped & Shaded now included in Tabby spectrum and removed from I3.5.22.3.
- <sup>195</sup> 2014: Amended: Manx/Cymric limiting colours/patterns recognised & breeding to exclude domestic non pedigree.

## ACF (Inc.) By-Laws Part 2 – Breeding & Registration Rules Amendments

- <sup>196</sup> 2002: Added: Manx/Cymric Note: except pointed coat pattern or pointed coat pattern carriers and only under the ACF (Inc.) rules for Experimental Breeding. Rumpy x Rumpy is not permitted.
- <sup>197</sup> 2010: Deleted: Manx/Cymric Note: except pointed coat pattern or pointed coat pattern carriers & those indicating hybridisation with Siamese, Burmese and Abyssinian are not permitted.
- <sup>198</sup> 2011: Deleted: Manx/Cymric 'only under the ACF (Inc.) rules for Experimental Breeding'.
- <sup>199</sup> 2012: Added: Manx/Cymric Rumpy Riser and definitions.
- <sup>200</sup> 2018: Added: Tailed Manx /Cymric offspring cannot be used with British or in a British breeding program.<sup>201</sup>
- 2015: Added: Manx/Cymric attachment Appendix I with extra information regarding breeding.<sup>202</sup>
- 2019: Added: Munchkin and associated breeding rules with consequential clause renumbering
- <sup>203</sup> 2020: Added: Munchkin: Policy for Breeding.
- <sup>204</sup> 2014: Added: Ocicat colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>205</sup> 2016: Added: Ocicat allowable outcrosses.
- <sup>206</sup> 2018: Added: Ocicat 2010 from provisional status to classic tabby pattern AOV.
- <sup>207</sup> 2012: Added: Pixiebob with consequential clause renumbering.
- <sup>208</sup> 2002: Added: Russian colours recognised for breed.
- <sup>209</sup> 2014: Added: Scottish Fold/ Scottish colours recognised for breed & clarified tipped and shaded pattern come in silver & golden.
- <sup>210</sup> 2003: Added: Scottish Fold/ Scottish new patterns 'Ticked' and 'Mink'.
- <sup>211</sup> 2015: Amended: Scottish Fold/ Scottish, Tipped & Shaded now included in Tabby spectrum & removed from I3.5.26.3 (now I4.5.26.3).
- <sup>212</sup> 2001: Added: Scottish Fold Note a) within this breed pointed coat pattern will not be mated to patched with white coat pattern.
- <sup>213</sup> 2005: Deleted: Scottish Fold Note a) within this breed pointed coat pattern will not be mated to patched with white coat pattern. (*amended 2001*) rest renumbered.
- <sup>214</sup> 2018: Amended: Scottish Fold removed restriction to only using imported cats with American Shorthair.
- <sup>215</sup> 2002: Added: Scottish Fold to Scottish Fold is not permitted.
- <sup>216</sup> 2018: Amended: Scottish Fold straight eared progeny of outcross matings not to be put back into British or American Shorthair programs.
- <sup>217</sup> 2018: Added: Scottish Fold attachment Appendix 2 with extra information regarding breeding.
- <sup>218</sup> 2001: Added: Selkirk Rex resulting in all numbering hereafter being amended accordingly.
- <sup>219</sup> 2003: Added: Selkirk Rex new pattern 'Ticked Tabby'.
- <sup>220</sup> 2014: Added: Selkirk Rex clarified that tipped and shaded pattern come in silver and golden.
- <sup>221</sup> 2015: Amended: Selkirk Rex, Tipped & Shaded pattern now included in Tabby spectrum & removed from I3.5.27.3 (now I4.5.27.3)
- <sup>222</sup> 2014: Deleted: Selkirk Rex end date for outcrossing namely 'till June 2016'.
- <sup>223</sup> 2011: Deleted: Selkirk Rex 'and only under the ACF (Inc.) rules for Experimental Breeding'.
- <sup>224</sup> 2011: Added: Selkirk Rex American Shorthair as an outcross.
- <sup>225</sup> 2002: Added: Selkirk Rex Straight-coated progeny registered as AOV and may be used in experimental program.
- <sup>226</sup> 2003: Added: Selkirk Rex Straight-coated progeny no longer required for breeding program be desexed.
- <sup>227</sup> 2018: Added: Selkirk Rex (straight-coated progeny) cannot be used with British or in a British breeding program.
- <sup>228</sup> 1999: Added: Singapura only comes in one colour/pattern.
- <sup>229</sup> 2013: Added: Snowshoe with consequential clause renumbering.
- <sup>230</sup> 2019: Added: Snowshoe allowance for outcrossing to Siamese & Domestic Shorthairs
- <sup>231</sup> 1999: Added: Sphynx with consequential clause renumbering.
- <sup>232</sup> 2018: Added: Defined mink/sepia/point patterns.
- <sup>233</sup> 1999: Amended: Tonkinese coat pattern to 'mink coat pattern'.
- <sup>234</sup> 2002: Added: Tonkinese recognise coat colours 'red/cream/tortie'.
- <sup>235</sup> 2013: Amended: Tonkinese coat pattern from 'solid' to 'sepia'.
- <sup>236</sup> 2018: Added: Clarification of sepia pattern.
- <sup>237</sup> 2007: Added: Tonkinese full recognition for colour/pattern Pointed and Solid Series.
- <sup>238</sup> 2018: Added: Toyger.
- <sup>239</sup> 2002: Added: Companion Cats provision for domestic and part pedigree to compete.
- <sup>240</sup> 2016: Amended Code for British Shorthair from BRI to BSH
- <sup>241</sup> 2019: Amended Code for Japanese Bobtail Longhair JBT.81 to JBL and added Nebelung and Munchkin
- <sup>242</sup> 2018: Added Code for Toyger and Lykoi
- <sup>243</sup> 2020: Amended: Code for Charcoal (Bengal) from "35" to "t"
- <sup>244</sup> 2015: Added Appendix I

## ACF (Inc.) By-Laws Part 2 – Breeding & Registration Rules Amendments

<sup>245</sup> 2019: Updated cross references to be consistent with ACF (Inc.) Constitution and other By-Laws terms.

<sup>246</sup> 2016: Added information provided by CANT.

<sup>247</sup> Deleted: 13.5.22 (now 14.5.23.4) being repeated and just referred to it.

<sup>248</sup> 2018: Added: Breeding Policy for Scottish Fold and Scottish Longhair & shorthair.

<sup>249</sup> 2019: Updated cross references to be consistent with ACF (Inc.) Constitution and other By-Laws terms

<sup>250</sup> 2019: Added: Provision for Breeding Policy for Munchkin Longhair & Shorthair (advice under development).

<sup>251</sup> 2020: Added: Breeding Policy for Munchkin approved GM November 2020